

Parent Advisory Committee

General Meeting November 3, 2022 5:30 p.m.- 7:00 p.m.



Family Resource Centers 1661 Pacific Ave., Stockton, CA 95204

Minutes

- **1.0 Welcome** President Martha Hernandez welcomed all members and guests present. Meeting was called to begin at 5:36pm. Patricia Mosqueda made the first motion, and Adela Hernandez seconded it. All members were in favor, no one opposed, motion carried.
 - **1.1 Meeting Norms -** Vice-President Monique Guerrero presented meeting norms.
 - 1. Silence phone.
 - 2. Remain muted unless speaking.
 - 3. Raise your hand if: you have a comment or question. You may use the raise hand option or type question in the chat box.
 - 4. If you are not a current member at the time of the meeting you may not vote, make motions or second a motion. A link to become a member will be posted in the chat box.
 - 5. If you are speaking, please pause for translation.
- **2.0 Roll Call** Secretary Angelina Aranda asked members and guests to sign in name, email, phone number, school they represent, and number of students enrolled in SUSD to record and register attendance.

The following Executive Board officers and Members were present:

Martha Hernandez (President) Monique Guerrero (Vice-President) Angelina Aranda (Secretary)

Sherry McClain (Parliamentarian)

- 1. Adams Jovanna Ocampo
- 2. **Commodore** Thaddeus Smith, Earlisha Gaines
 - 3. **El Dorado** Angeles Cortes
- 4. **Franklin** Angeles Cortes, Maricela Nunez, Martha Hernandez (President), Angelina Aranda (Secretary)
 - 5. **Grusky** Sandra Arreola
 - 6. **Harrison** Monique Guerrero (Vice-President)
 - 7. **HCA** Martha Hernandez (President)
 - 8. Hong Kingston Karesha Boyd, Erika Gragg, Ana Enriquez Saucedo
 - 9. **Hoover** Francisca Vargas
 - 10. King Calvin Brice

- 11. Marshall Francisca Vargas
- 12. **Nightingale** Melissa Ortiz
 - 13. PLA Maricela Nunez
- 14. **PYA** Angeles Cortes, Angelina Aranda (Secretary)
- 15. Rio Calaveras Sherry McClain (Parliamentarian)
 - 16. **San Joaquin** Adela Hernandez
 - 17. **SECA** Veronica Merino
 - 18. **Skills** Patricia Ochoa
- 19. Weber Lucila Mendoza, Veronica Merino, Patricia Mosqueda

A total of 21 members were present. Maria Villarreal, Tina Manuel, and Laura Veracruz were guests. SUSD Faculty: Dr. Jose Cardenas, School Counselor and Program Specialist; Sandra Gomez, LDO Translator; Stephanie Zulueta Parent Liaison, Maggie Canela Parent Liaison.

- 3.0 Changes to Agenda There were no changes to the agenda
- **4.0 Read and Approve Minutes** Secretary Angelina Aranda asked members and guests to review LCAP Special Meeting Minutes from May 23rd, 2022 and General Meeting Minutes from September 1st, 2022 shared on the screen. Minutes were previously sent to members to read and detect corrections. There were no corrections made. Angelina Aranda made the first motion to approve minutes with no corrections and Martha Hernandez seconded it. Members were in favor, no one opposed. Motion Carried.
- 5.0 Old Business -
 - **5.1 Review and Approve Bylaws** Vice-President Guerrero asked Members to review Bylaws. Changes made to Bylaws included:

ARTICLE IX -QUORUM

A quorum is based on the attendance of the officers present at any given meeting. A quorum will be established with two out of four officers in attendance.

Monique Guerrero made a motion to approve changes to the ARTICLE IX QUORUM, Sandra Arreola seconded it. All members were in favor, no one opposed. Motion was approved.

5.2 Nomination and Voting of President vacancy for 2022-2024 Term - Mrs. Guerrero asked members and guests to listen to the nominated candidates for the President position. Monque Guerrero (vice president) asked each of the nominees to answer two questions. Question 1: Say something about yourself. Question 2: Why are you the best candidate for President?

Parent nominees for President 2022-2024 Term:

- 1. **Jesus Garcia** El Dorado, and Franklin High
 - 2. Karesha Boyd Hong Kingston

3. Patricia Mosqueda Weber

Each candidate had the opportunity to answer each question.

Jesus Garcia was not present at the meeting.

Karesha Boyd "Hello everyone! I've been around this PAC Committee since the beginning. I've gone to the Parent Trainings for the school district as: Parent Ambassador. I've served at the school sites at different levels. I've been the PTO President and if you know me you know how hard I've fought for my children. I think you would know me to fight for your children as well and also on behalf of the parents".

Patricia Mosqueda "Good afternoon, I postulate myself for President in this committee, the reasons why are because I come to realize that I see the benefits that are available for our kids. I have my son at Weber and daughter in kindergarten. I have been involved in other committees that's why I would like to continue being involved. I've been a member of the other committee Latino PAC, and many years ago when my son was at Hong Kingston I was a member of the ELAC committee".

Voting opportunities were available, via email to the FRC, completing a ballot in person, and or by sending a private chat message to Maggie Canela FRC Parent Liaison. Current Members were given the opportunity to cast their vote until 7:15 pm.

5.3 Survey Topic Results List - Mrs. Monique reviewed shared Survey Topic Results. Survey was done at the beginning of the year to see what presentations and topics members were interested on, these were the results:

- LCAP
- Student/ Family Services : Health services
- Special Education: Understanding SST, IEP, 504 Plan
 - SUSD Public Safety Dept: Security in schools
- Applying for Colleges, scholarships & financial aid
 - Art and Music
- Information on PAC, committee, School Site Council (SSC)
- **6.0** New Business There was no new business.
- 7.0 Reports -
 - **7.1 Counseling Department Dr. Jose Cardenas, School Counselor and Program Specialist** Dr. Cardenas presented the most recent news in the counseling department. School counselors are working hard with the multiple tier of services, their goal is to work with as many students as possible in a meaningful impactful way.

College Season officially opened October 1st, 2022

- NACAC Virtual College Fair on Sunday November 6th 1:00pm-6pm ET. NACAC is a National Institute that offers virtual college fairs. nacacattend.org/fairs
- UC Merced November 1-18, 2022 first year and transfer prospective students are invited to participate and experience: Classroom experience, dine in the Pavillion for lunch, Receive a campus tour, explore UC Merced
- College Board Real Talk Series: Variety of programs that talks about different opportunities that exist for students. Video links are available to watch at your own time

Site Highlights- Praise Train Edition

- -11/04/2022 Franklin and Stagg will have a Cash for College and Career Event: Events that get students engaged.
- -Shout out all the high schools that participated in Trunk or Treat, students were role models for the younger kids.
- -HBCU Event: October 28 students were informed of all the college opportunities and benefits of transferring from a community college to a HBCU.
- Taft Highlights: One World- Un Mundo Celebracion over 200 parents were part of this event, they participated and became more engaged in students education.
- -College and Career Events: Common Application November 30th, 2022 4pm-5pm, Financial Aid Opportunities December 14th, 2022 2:30pm-3:30pm: jcardenas@stocktonusd.net
 - -College and career workshops are available in YouTube and SUSD website
 - -Award Spring: Live Office Hours Monday at 9:00am starting Nov 7th, 2022
 - -CTE Showcase for 8th graders November 8th, 2022 1:30pm Cesar Chavez High

Character Trait of the Month Tolerance

- -Annual Bullying lesson videos
- -PR Team: Monthly Newsletter

Dr. Jose cardenas School Counselor Program Specialist (209) 933-7360 ext 1378 jcardenas@stocktonusd.net

(Parents were reminded to cast their vote to share results at the end of meeting)

7.2 CAC - Next CAC Parent Presentation meeting Wednesday November 16th, 2022 12:30pm-2:00pm

7.3 AABPAC - Mr.Smith ChairPerson for AABPAC informed members and guests recently AABPAC elected new officers: Thaddeus Smith, ChairPerson, and Secretary Mrs Earlisha Gaines

- -Subcommittee: Martin Luther King Day January 16th, 2023, plans are to have a great celebration if anyone is interested to join and be part of the subcommittee all are welcome.
- -New agenda items were added to AABPAC agenda, parent topics, general questions to try to get more community involvement, and voices to be heard.
- SUSD AABPAC up to date link to agendas and minutes are available on the website.

Next meeting: Wednesday November 9th, 2022 5:30pm-7:00pm

7.4 Latino PAC - Next Latino PAC Meeting: Thursday November 17, 2022 9:30am

Secretary Angelina Aranda, answered a question from the chat, members asked where or how to cast their vote. Mrs. Aranda notified virtual members to email the FRC or sent a private message to Maggie's personal chat. Two of the Nominees were present in person at the FRC: Karesha Boyd and Patricia Mosqueda, Mrs Aranda mentioned that she was trying her best to do the vote log as carefully as possible. Three PAC Executive Members were virtually connected during the meeting, there was no witness available to help count votes. Mrs Aranda publicly asked Mrs Sandra Gomez LDO Translator to help count President votes. The only other person present at the time of vote in the FRC was Stephanie Zulueta, Parent Liaison. Mrs. Aranda continued to notify members that she would work with vote count as clearly as possible. During the meeting Mrs. Aranda, notified members that throughout the meeting her and all Executive Board Members were in contact thru private text messages. Board members decided to close voting at 7:15pm.

7.5 DELAC - Next meeting Wednesday November 16th, 2022 9:30 am at School for Adults

Adela Hernandez made a motion to extend the meeting, and Sandra Arreola seconded it. All members were in favor, no one opposed. Motion carried.

Angeles Cortes was not able to cast her vote thru email or Maggies private chat, she decided to send vote in chat shared to everyone and voice her vote for Karesha Boyd

8.0 Announcements

8.1 PAC - Next PAC Meeting Thursday December 1, 2022 5:30 p.m. - 7:00 p.m.

8.2 Election Results Voting closed at 7:15p.m

PAC President 2022-2024

voting results

Patricia Mosqueda 6
Karesha Boyd 7
Jesus Garcia 0

Based on the votes counted November 3rd, 2022. Martha Hernandez announced new PAC President for 2022-2024 Term

Karesha Boyd

Vote count by: Angelina Aranda PAC Secretary and Sandra Gomez LDO Translator

9.0 Adjournment - Martha Hernandez, (President) adjourned the meeting at 7:41pm Adela Hernandez made first motion, and Melissa Ortiz seconded it. All members were in favor, no one opposed. Motion approved.